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State of California California Natural Resources Agency

Memorandum

To:

From:

Subject:

Docket Office pate: August 13, 2018

Telephone: (916) 654-3957

California Energy Commission
1516 Ninth Street
SacramentoCA 95814-5512

Open new docket file for the 2018 Energy Conservation Assistance Act (ECAA)
Rulemaking

Please open one new docket file for the 2018 ECAA Rulemaking effective immediately
but do not start the comment period until further notice.

The new docket needs to reflect the following: #18-OIR-02, 2018 Energy Conservation
Assistance Act (ECAA) Rulemaking for Updates.

Please use the following internal distribution list for this docket and inform them of the
docket number and notify them once the docket has been opened.

Commissioner Andrew McAllister
Brian Early

Public Advisor

Amber Beck

Dave Ashuckian
Christine Collopy

Elise Ersoy

Deborah Godfrey

Hally Cahssai
Angelica Romo-Ramos
Shahid Chaudhry

Cory Irish

Elizabeth Flores

Lisa DeCarlo

Please include the 1. Opportunity, 2. Financing, and 3. Proposition39 listservs to
announce the creation of the docket.
Thank you,

Hally Cahssai, Energy Specialist
Local Assistance & Finance Office





